
2/15/69 

Dear Jerry, 

Relet 2/13, thanks for the-various= 

On the took, it hes two values: im-ediately, 
N.C., and there is no chence specisl ordering would locete in time for such use; and historically, for it is the Closest thing we ean get to a trans- crint of whet NBC eired.This second aviue is not sufficient for the exven= diture of any unusual sum, If and when one shows up, thst will then te fine, but do not pay the extra tariff. 

for possible use re 

I have 2 borrowed copy of "There as A Presidert", which Irs some nix and @ contrected transreint. 

Hurriedly, 

Thetks,


